Wendy Winningham

From: Nancy Ogren

Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 9:19 AM
To: Wendy Winningham

Subject: FW: Shasta Valley Cemetery District

FYI

Nancy Ogren

Siskiyvou County Supervisor, Dist. 4

From: Donna Bacigalupi
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 4:18 PM

Subject: Shasta Valley Cemetery District

Attrn Superosor Criss and Ogren:

Please consider this my letter requesting continuance of my position as Trustee on the Shasta Valley Cemetery District
Board.

Respectfully

Donna Bacigalupi



COUNTY OF SISKIYOU

Laura Bynum, County Clerk - Registrar of Voters

3u Fourth Street Room 201
Yreka, CA 96097 '

December 15, 2021

Matt/Osborn .
LA B B

Dear Mr. Osborn,

Your term as a member of the Shasta Valley Cemetery District will expire on January. 3,
2022. The Board of Supemsors will consider fnllmg this vacancy on January 4, 2022

PleaEe |nd|cate below if you are interested in serving another term on this board and
return this letter in the enclosed postage paid envelope as soon as possible, so we may
inform the Board of your decision.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 842.8015, or toll free at
1.888.854.2000, ext. 8015.

Sincerely,

Laura Bynum, County Clerk

-

\}L\M&é@b —
By: Wendy Winningham, Deputy County Clerk

YES, | am interested in serving again

NO, | am not interested in serving again

County Clerk Board of Supervisors Elections Fax " Website
(530) 842-8084 (530) 842-8081 (530) 842-8086 (530) 841-4110

Www.sisqvotes.org



COUNTY OF SISKIYOU

Laura Bynum, County Clerk - Registrar of Voters

311 Fourth Street Room 201
Yreka, CA 96097

December 15, 2021 RECEIVED

Jackie Terwilliger DEC 27 2071
_ J’Ohb \ L ;»} .

FL{:RK'S m:r.p;—
Dear Ms. Terwilliger,

Your term as a member of the Shasta Valley Cemetery District will expire on January 3,
2022. The Board of Supervisors will consider filling this vacancy on January 4, 2022.

Please indicate below if you are interested in serving another term on this board and
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

SO, s e y —

By: Wendy Winningham, Deputy County Clerk

YES, | am interested in serving again
P 3
NO, | am not interested in serving again
County Clerk Board of Supervisors Elections Fax Website

(530) 842-8084 (530) 842-8081 (530) 842-8086 (530) 841-4110 WWW.SiSqVotes.org



CEN
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING NoTICE  RECEIVED

DEC 2 1 2021
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 3 e SOUNTY
SS.
COUNTY OF SISKIYOU )
I, D AN Q/UU’— COO\Qy , hereby certify that
N
on the VTB day of /D cCcem be( ,20.2( , 1 did post the

NOTICE OF VACANCY for the S \'\ 85’\28 \I a\\e-\,/ CéW\ Cﬁf\,/ District at

the following three locations:

1. Ga & Ace Badiwave
2. Y reda Tansber (ﬁe_c.\/ oY ng

3. /?De*z)na\v\ L’\ cLuO(S

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated 2. JYeMA . California. this_| 1% day of Decem'Oer 20 QL.

Mot Cody

(District Secrefdry)




